"NITED STATES GOVERNMENT
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Me mo_randum BUREAU OF LAND EWE‘“ w E

PLY REFER TO:

U\‘} ¢ . SEP 1 iy 1983
To . District Manager, ADC (0l1) OiL C@i‘é; LiVe
pIST. 3
FrRoOM : Area Manager, FRA SEP 1 1983

SUBJECT : Regquest of Technical and Procedural Review, from
Hixon Development Company

Attached is a copy of a letter received from Hixon Development Company
requesting a Technical and Procedural Review, purzuant to 30 CPR 221,72,
regarding instructions this office submitted to Hixon for remedial action

to be taken on the lo. 1 A.P. Hixon well located 1850' PNL and $80' FWL sec. 21,
T. 25 id., R. 11 W., San Juap County, liew Mexico, on Navajo Allotted lease
HOO-C~14~20~5242. Also attached are copies of correspondence and well

records which lead up to the case at hand.

The APD was received in this office March 16, 1983, and approved April 26, 1883.
The well was spudded May 3, 1983, and surface casing set to 437' (KB) amnd
cenented with 275 sacks of cement which was circulatad to surface. bDrilled
out under surface and reached TD of 6026' on May 10, 1983, logged and ran
casing. The casing was cemented with a total of 700 sacks of cement.

On May 31, 1983, we wrote to Hixon requesting cement tops on the long string.
On June 3, 1983, we received a Sundry Motice stating the TOC was at

3250', it is not stated as to whether this is a calculated figure or logged
top. July 11, 1983, we received a Completion Report showing the well had
been completed in the Dakota formatiom, (5894'~5880)°' and was accepted for
record on July 19, 1983. On July 18, 1983, we received a Completion Report
showing & completion in the Gallup formation (4976'-4992'). The well had been
approved as a Basin Dakota well only. It was accepted for record on July 19.
On July 22, 13983, we received notification from Hixon that the well was put
on production July 16, 1983 for crude oil and associated gas. The Dakota
completion shows it was completed June 3, 1983 and tested the same day,

and the Gallup completion shows well completed June 3, 1983 and tested

July 14, 1983. On July 22, 1983 this office assessed Hixon $500.00 ($250.00
for failure to report lst production and $250.00 for failure to receive :
approval to complete in another zome). On July 25, 1983 we received a Sundry
Hotice of Intent to test the lower Gallup (4976'-4992'). On July 28, 1983,

we received 3 Sundry Hotice of Intent to test the Dakota "A™ zone, which was
approved August 1, 1983. (Perforation/completion of the Dakota was approved
by approval of the APD}. This Sundry was attached to a letter from Hixon
attempting to explain wher First Production took place and requesting a review
of the $250.00 assessment. This office did review the assessment and John Keller
talked to Al Ruchera on the phone, regarding what Pirst Production meant (that
when first hydrocarbons were swabbed out of the well and retained to be

sold). Xuchera admitted that they had swabbed some oil into a tank upon
completion of the Dakota formation. Xo further action was taken. On

August 3, 1983, we received a Subsequent Report of setting a bridge plug
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at $260' and indgicating the Dakota was G.I., waiting on pivelina.

N

Nn August 27, 1883, a letter was written to iixon advising them that the
“0L, as reported by them, was 3250' ang that remedial cementing must be
sone to isolate formations. O other cewent was xeported pehind the long
gtring up to the surface. Formations left uncoverea or not isclated from
cach other are: HMensfee at 2600', Cliffhouse at 1663’, vioctured Cliffs at
1313', and Fruitland coal at 1290%, all of which are known to contain hydro-
carbons in varying anounts throughout the San Juan nasin. Also the
Fruitlana coal shoulu have coverage to protect it from camage as well as
prevent recharge of the zone., In that letter we allowes 30 davs in which

to submit a proposal isolating the Mesaverce {Cliffhouse) from the Pictured
Cliffs. ‘The aforementioned letter from Hixon was received on September 7, 1943,
reguesting a review of the instructions., <his effice also received a call
fyom Prank Chavez, -30CD, in Aztec, brincing the 1ack of cewent bhehind the
casing to our attenticn.

it is the recommendation of this office that the review be genied ana that
vixon Development Company be reguired to parforate the casing ana gqueaze
cement across the top of the tegaverae and Pleturea Cliffs {50% below and
507 above tie formation top) anc to cover the Fruitland coal in its entirety.
che reason for this recormendation is based upon the Oepneral Requirerments
that are attached to each AFD approved in this office as follows:

Scetion 1. General, paragre i: which reguires approval vrior to any variance
from an approved APR, (i.e., completing the Gallup without approval).
paragraph i, saue section: FRegarding Reporting of Fiyst Production.

Section 4. Casing &nd Cementing Requirements: A1l of this section in general

and specifically paragraph B, regarding isolating zones tlat vroduce oil,
cas, water, anao coalbearing stratas.

Caction . Bel

of cheir reoorts.

Lo¥ts: Ril of this Sectiocn. iixon has heen delinguent on many

cc:  IHOCH /




